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Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 
 
NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 
 
             
Name of Bidder 
 
             
Street Address 
 
             
City, State, Zip 
 
             
Signature of Authorized Official 
 
    
Date 
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Attached please find the following: 
 
 Minutes of Pre Bid Meeting, February 20, 2014 
 Shelter Installation Instructions 
 DBE Good Faith Effort Documentation



Invitation for Bids Number 14-17 
Pre Bid Meeting 

February 20, 2014 

 
 

 
The meeting came to order at 1:02 p.m.  Michael J. McGrane, RIPTA Contracts 
Manager welcomed all those present.  Mr. McGrane introduced RIPTA Personnel 
present.  Mr. McGrane gave a brief background of the specifications for the 
Proposal Package and the purpose of this meeting.  Mr. McGrane asked those 
present to identify themselves when asking questions.   
 
Michael McGrane cautioned prospective bidders to be diligent when completing 
the required forms, to pay attention to the details such as the required number of 
copies needed.  Vendors need only to submit the required forms listed in the 
Proposal Package on page 43.  Vendors having difficulty completing the required 
forms are encouraged to contact the Michael McGrane for guidance.   
He also cautioned bidders not to procrastinate when filling out the paperwork.  
RIPTA Staff have busy schedules, therefore may not always be available for last 
minute questions 
Michael McGrane also reminded those present to pay particular attention to the 
Insurance Requirements listed on Page 65 of the Proposal Package.  They are 
not the same requirements utilized by other State Agencies.  
 
Mr. Greg Nordin, RIPTA Project Manager gave a brief overview of the project. 
 
Mr Jim Vincent, RIPTA Compliance Officer spoke on the importance of DBE 
Participation and Good Faith Effort Documentation.  He will issue a guidance 
document as part of the addenda. 
 
The meeting was opened to questions from the various participants: 
 
Mark Menard of Nadeau Corporation raised the following Questions: 
 
• Will Manufacturer’s Drawings and Installation Instructions be made 

available? 
Greg Nordin, RIPTA:  Yes they will be published with the addenda. 

  
• Are the shelters assembled or knocked down? 

Greg Nordin, RIPTA: knocked down. 
 

• Will the Contractor have access to all the stops at once? 
Greg Nordin, RIPTA:  Yes, the Authority has no preference regarding 
sequencing. 
 

• Are there Liquidated Damages and a Completion Date for this project? 
Michael McGrane, RIPTA:  Yes, please refer to Pages 80 and 81 of the 
Specifications. 
 

• Are the fasteners included with the Shelter 
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Greg Nordin, RIPTA:  Assembly fasteners are included, Mounting 
Fasteners are not. 

• Will RIPTA make a forklift and operator available to load the shelters? 
Michael McGrane, RIPTA:  No, this will be the responsibility of the 
Contractor. 

• What is the total cost of product  
Greg Nordin, RIPTA:  $379,000 for shelters, $210,000 for signage  

• At what point is RIPTA no longer responsible for the product? 
Michael McGrane, RIPTA:  RIPTA's Project representative will monitor 
the loading and shipping of the product.  The Contractor will be 
responsible to insure the product is shipped in a manner to minimize 
damage.  The Project Representative will verify the condition when the 
product is uncrated.  Once uncrated, the Contractor assumes 
responsibility. 
 

• What are the weights of the Shelters? 
 

Shelter Type 
Roof Panel 
Weight in 
Pounds 

Wall Weight in 
Pounds 

Total Weight in 
Pounds 

Regular Four 
Post 

540 698 1238 

Large Four Post 730 805 1525 
Regular 
Cantilevered 

450 250 1030 

Large Cantilvered 600 694 1294 
Windscreens N/1 419 419 
    
 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted  
Michael J. McGrane 
Contracts Manager 
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FOR Ø1/2" HILTI KWIK BOLT

.375"
REF.

HINGE ASS'Y

Ø6.000" OPENING

14 GA. STEEL

TOP BAND

HOOK - Ø1/4" THICK ROD
WELDED (3) PLACES EQUALLY

SPACED ON INSIDE OF BASKET

11 GA STEEL

BASE - 3/8" X 12" X 12"

14 GA. PERFORATED
SHEET METAL

11 GA. STEEL 
 

SEAM COVER
BASKET SEAM TO
BE CENTERED ON HINGE
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